

Dear Sir/Madam

In response to your opening, I would like to take the time to introduce myself and apply for the position of electrical engineer. I know that with my strong combination of professional experience and education, I would become a valuable asset to your organization. I can utilize my techno-commercial key skills to obtain your company growth.

A competent electrical engineer with a comprehensive knowledge of, developing and maintaining electrical systems and components to required specifications, focusing on economy, safety, reliability, quality and sustainability. A consistent track record of successfully completing projects from the concept and detail of the design through to implementation, testing and handover. Having a comprehensive understanding of electrical health and safety regulations.

I have more than 8 years of excellent experience. Through my experience, I have developed and refined my skills in many areas including maintenance engineering, projects, and operation, convince power, electrical machine designing, controlling machine through etc.

I have also developed strong communication and people skills; I am highly motivated, and possess an ability to overcome challenges. In short, I know that I would be a strong addition to your team.

I am looking for an aspiring career in an organization, where i can utilize my talent and gain more technical expertise, which in turn will be beneficial to the organization.

I've enclosed my resume for your review, and look forward to hearing from you in the near future.

Best regards:

Istiyak Mohammad

Rampur road j.p. colony gali no.3

Kota, Rajasthan

Pin Code- 324002

Cellular: (+91) 7568305258

E-Mail: mohammadistiyak@gmail.com

## OBJECTIVE

Looking for an aspiring career in an organization in the electrical and Automation field, where i can utilize my talent and gain more technical expertise, which in turn will be beneficial to the organization.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**Presently working in Regent Metropolitan Service Pvt. Ltd ( KOTA ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION LTD FRANCHISE Of CESC LTD Kolkata) from 2<sup>nd</sup> December 2015** as a electrical engineer .

Job responsibilities:.. Testing and Commissioning of Power & Distribution transformer on G.S.S Or Site .Complete 33/11 KV G.S.S Erection & Commissioning At Kota (Rajasthan Site).

Done 33 KV Cable Laying Projects. Working On INTERING OPERATING SYSTEM ( IOS).

**From September 2012 to 25<sup>th</sup> November 2015** worked in **CONTRIVE INSTRUMENTSPVT.LTD.** As an electrical engineer.

Job responsibilities: coasting & designing of electrical panel. Designing of building panel like Pcc ,Apfc &Amf panel. .Commissioning of power distribution & motor control panel at site. Also Worked On Commercial Like Purchasing Of Electrical material & Product Requirements.

**From 7<sup>th</sup> February 2011 to 20<sup>th</sup> june 2012** worked in **ACC CEMENT LTD** Wadi Karnataka.

Operation & maintenance of cement mill at DCS system.

Maintenance of electric motors, ckt. Breakers, transformer, Drives & instruments in process requirement.

Worked In Sap Software also.

Making energy report & review energy of all energy consumptions in plant on Sap.

Maintenance of Kiln & 5 cements mill 2 close ckt. With 2 vrpm and 3 open ckt.

**From 5<sup>th</sup> January 2009 to 27<sup>th</sup> January 2011** worked in **CHABRA THERMAL POWER PLANT** under Aditya Birla unit As a shift in charge.

Job nature- operation & maintenance of ash handling unit (250 mw) at Scada system pneumatic automated system.

Maintenance of all electrical and devices.

Like motors, circuit breakers, mcc,pcc,s etc.

Work planning and man power job allocation.

## EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

Polytechnic Diploma in Electrical Engineering from **2006 to 2009**.

Govt. college kota with **62% marks**.

Senior secondary from science in **2006** with **60% marks**.

Secondary in **2004** with **76% marks**.

## **PERSONAL SKILL**

---

- Ability to understand and analyze electrical drawings.
- Technical knowledge on basic electrical electronic components.
- Ability to work independently and in a team environment.
- Effective communication skill.
- Willingness to learn

## **PERSONAL DATA**

---

**Fathers Name: BABUDDIN MANSURI**  
**Date of Birth : 07/04/1987**  
**Sex : Male**  
**Nationality : Indian**  
**Religion : MUSLIM**  
**Marital Status: Single**  
**Languages : Hindi, English**  
**Address : RANGPUR ROAD J.P COLONY**  
**GALI NO 3 KOTA (RAJ.)**  
**PIN 324002**

## **DECLARATION**

---

**I hereby declare that the above-mentioned information is correct up to my knowledge and I bear the responsibility for the correctness of the above-mentioned particulars.**

**Place: kota.**

**ISTIYAK MOHAMMAD**

**Date :**